



BARNSLEY

Metropolitan Borough Council

**Growth and Sustainability
Regeneration and Culture
Planning and Building Control**

Ms Zarina Ali
tor&co
3 Edmund Gardens
Birmingham
United Kingdom
B3 2HJ

Our ref 2024/1015 and 2023/0845
Your Ref: 277101
Date: 21 January 2025
Enquiries Mrs H E Willows
Direct Dial: 01226 772642
Email: helenwillows@barnsley.gov.uk

Dear Ms Ali

Discharge of condition 3 (BEMP) of application 2023/0845 - Installation of a solar farm of up to 2MW generating capacity, substation and associated infrastructure together with erection of 2.4m high perimeter fencing and CCTV posts

I refer to the above referenced discharge of condition application and to the documents submitted to support the application:

Condition 3

- Amended BEMP Jan 2025

The amended Biodiversity Enhancement Management Plan has now been reviewed by the Council's Ecologist, who has confirmed the contents are satisfactory.

As a result, I am pleased to confirm that condition 3 of permission 2023/0845 can be discharged.

Yours sincerely

Garry Hildersley
Head of Service for Planning, Policy and Building Control
www.barnsley.gov.uk/developmentmanagement

CUSTOMER
SERVICE
EXCELLENCE

